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The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with “d/b/a‘’ as  part of their official company name: 

Official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies. which is the last “d/b/a” 
of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing name shown below for your company. If 
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing name. please make the change in the space 
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST be part of the official 
company name. 
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Clara Leider 

From: Linda Hunt [linda.hunt@lightyear.net] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 3:35 PM 

To : Records Clerk 

Subject: Change of Information on Regulated Utility for Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC, Fonix 
Telecom, Irtc. and LecStar Telecom, Inc. 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Change of Information on 3 separate IXC companiespdf 

Please find attached one document that includes 3 separate Change of information forms. 
These appear to be for our IXC authority in Florida. I sent you the changes on the local 
authorities on March !jth. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Since re I y , 

Linda Hunt 
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC 
Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs 

1901 Eastpoint Parkway 
' Louisville, KY 40223 

' cw. ' PH: 502.410.1531 
r: TF: 800.805.8383 Ext. 1019 

FX: 502.515.4138 
J' E-Mail: linda.hunt@lightyear.net 
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, ,* The preceding E-mail message contains information that is confidential, may be protected by the 
attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public information. It is intended 
to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, 
please notify the sender at 502.253.153 1.  Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction 
of this message is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. 


